
Sisters and Brothers, 

  

I just wanted to make you aware of an important development pertaining to railroad employees 

and “Whistleblower” cases.   Earlier today I received and email from OSHA regarding an 

“accord” that had been reached between OSHA and BNSF with regards to 

“Whistleblowers.”  This accord will affect many of our members, and hopefully will put an end 

to the harassment and unfair treatment of BNSF employees who report accidents, injuries, and/or 

unsafe conditions.  More information will  be forthcoming on the IBEW website.  Below are 

links to the following: 

  

OSHA – BNSF Whistleblower Accord 

announcement         http://www.dol.gov/opa/media/press/osha/OSHA20130027.htm   

  

OSHA – BNSF Whistleblower 

Accord                                 http://www.whistleblowers.gov/acts/bnsf_accord.html  

  

This is a victory for all of our employees on the BNSF.  Hopefully this accord will have a ripple 

effect and other railroads will begin to reconsider their actions against our members who do 

report accidents, injuries, and/or unsafe conditions.  Please feel free to contact me if you have 

any questions or concerns.  Please feel free to share this with your members. 

  

Fraternally, 

  

Bill Bohné, Jr. 

Director – IBEW Railroad Department 

202-728-6016 
 

http://www.dol.gov/opa/media/press/osha/OSHA20130027.htm
http://www.whistleblowers.gov/acts/bnsf_accord.html
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BNSF Railway Co. signs accord with US Labor Department’s OSHA regarding

employee practices under Federal Railroad Safety Act
WASHINGTON — The U.S. Department of Labor's Occupational Safety and Health Administration has signed an

accord with BNSF Railway Co., headquartered in Fort Worth, Texas, announcing BNSF's voluntary revision of

several personnel policies that OSHA alleged violated the whistleblower provisions of the Federal Railroad Safety Act

and dissuaded workers from reporting on-the-job injuries. FRSA's Section 20109 protects railroad workers from

retaliation for, among other acts, reporting suspected violations of federal laws and regulations related to railroad

safety and security, hazardous safety or security conditions, and on-the-job injuries.

"Protecting America's railroad workers who report on-the-job injuries from retaliation is an essential element in

OSHA's mission. This accord makes significant progress toward ensuring that BNSF employees who report injuries

do not suffer any adverse consequences for doing so," said Assistant Secretary of Labor for Occupational Safety

and Health Dr. David Michaels. "It also sets the tone for other railroad employers throughout the U.S. to take steps

to ensure that their workers are not harassed, intimidated or terminated, in whole or part, for reporting workplace

injuries."

The major terms of the accord include:

Changing BNSF's disciplinary policy so that injuries no longer play a role in determining the length of an

employee's probation following a record suspension for a serious rule violation. As of Aug. 31, 2012, BNSF has

reduced the probations of 136 employees who were serving longer probations because they had been injured

on-the-job.

Eliminating a policy that assigned points to employees who sustained on-the-job injuries.

Revising a program that required increased safety counseling and prescribed operations testing so that work-

related injuries will no longer be the basis for enrolling employees in the program. As part of the negotiations

leading up to the accord, BNSF removed from the program approximately 400 workers.

Instituting a higher level review by BNSF's upper management and legal department for cases in which an

employee who reports an on-duty personal injury is also assessed discipline related to the incident giving rise to

the injury.

Implementing a training program for BNSF's managers and labor relations and human resources professionals to

educate them about their responsibilities under the FRSA. The training will be incorporated into BNSF's annual

supervisor certification program.

Making settlement offers in 36 cases to employees who filed whistleblower complaints with OSHA alleging they

were harmed by one or more of the company's previous policies.

"Ensuring that employees can report injuries or illnesses without fear of retaliation is crucial to protecting worker

safety and health," said Michaels. "If employees do not feel free to report injuries or illnesses, the employer's entire

workforce is put at risk because employers do not learn of and correct dangerous conditions that have resulted in

injuries."

http://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=300&pubid=usdol


Between August 2007, when OSHA was assigned responsibility for whistleblower complaints under FRSA, and

September 2012, OSHA received 1,206 FRSA whistleblower complaints. The number of FRSA whistleblower

complaints that OSHA currently receives surpasses the number of whistleblower complaints that OSHA receives

under any of the other 21 whistleblower protection statutes it enforces except for Section 11(c) of the Occupational

Safety and Health Act of 1970. More than 60 percent of the FRSA complaints filed with OSHA involve an allegation

that a railroad worker has been retaliated against for reporting an on-the-job injury.

The accord with BNSF Railway Co. can be viewed at http://www.whistleblowers.gov/acts/bnsf_accord.html.

The whistleblower provisions of the 22 statutes enforced by OSHA protect employees who report violations of

various commercial motor vehicle, airline, nuclear, pipeline, environmental, railroad, public transportation, maritime,

consumer product, health care reform, securities, food safety, and consumer financial reform laws and regulations.

Employees who believe that they have been retaliated against for engaging in a protected activity may file a

complaint with the secretary of labor for an investigation by OSHA's Whistleblower Protection Program.

Detailed information on employee whistleblower rights is available online at http://www.whistleblowers.gov.

For more information about OSHA, visit http://www.osha.gov.

http://www.dol.gov/cgi-bin/leave-dol.asp?exiturl=http://www.whistleblowers.gov/acts/bnsf_accord.html&exitTitle=www.whistleblowers.gov&fedpage=yes
http://www.dol.gov/cgi-bin/leave-dol.asp?exiturl=http://www.whistleblowers.gov&exitTitle=www.whistleblowers.gov&fedpage=yes
http://www.osha.gov/
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Accord Regarding BNSF Policies

The Occupational Safety and Health Administration ("OSHA") and BNSF Railway Company ("BNSF") have reached an accord as described herein with respect to certain BNSF
policies and practices as they may relate to OSHA's jurisdiction under the employee-protection provisions of the Federal Railroad Safety Act ("FRSA"), 49 U.S.C. 5 20109
("Accord").

In conjunction with this Accord, BNSF, through OSHA, has extended settlement offers to the complainants in the individual pending OSHA complaints, listed by case number in
Attachment A , according to the individual terms and conditions specified in the individual Settlement agreement offers for each such complaint. If any or all of the individual
complainants accepts the terms of the offer communicated to the complaint by OSHA, OSHA will approve the resulting settlement agreement(s). Any individual complainant's
decision to accept or reject the settlement offer communicated to it by OSHA shall not affect the validity of this Accord.

I. Policy for Employee Performance Accountability  ("PEPA")

A. BNSF has previously revised its PEPA, a progressive-discipline policy, effective August 1, 2012, so that whether an employee has been injury free during the five
years preceding his or her first serious incident is no longer a consideration when determining the length of an employee review or probationary period for a
serious rule violation.

B. BNSF has previously reduced to 12 months all active 36-month review or probationary periods which were assessed to an employee because that employee
had sustained an on-duty personal injury within the previous five years.

C. BNSF has issued written notice to each employee affected by Paragraph I (B) that his or her review period has been reduced fro111 36 to 12 months.

D. BNSF will further revise its PEPA by revising item 7 in Appendix B to read as follows:

"7) Rule violation that could result in serious collision and/or derailment, serious injury to another employee or the general public, fatality, or
extensive damage to company or public property"

BNSF will make this revision no later than 60 days after signing this Accord.

II. Personal Performance Index ("PPI")

As of August 31, 2012, BNSF no longer uses a PPI, whereby employees accrue points corresponding to on-the-job injuries, to select employees for enrollment in the
Employee Review Process or for any other purpose.

III. Employee Review Process ("ERP")

A. As of August 31, 2012, BNSF froze enrollment of additional employees into the ERP.

B. BNSF resumed enrollment of ERP participants in late 2012, without using the designations "ERP A," "ERP B," or "ERP C" when enrolling participants.

1. As of January I, 2013, for each participant enrolled into the ERP:

     a) BNSF will specifically communicate the reason to the participant in writing, and

     b) the reason for enrolling an employee will not be that the employee reported an on-duty personal injury.

2. An employee who is enrolled in the ERP within six months of reporting an on-duty personal injury may, within 30 days of his or her enrollment, submit a
written request to have the circumstances for his or her enrollment reviewed by his or her General Manager or other equivalent senior officer.

3. The current criteria for selecting employees to participate in the ERP are attached as Attachment B.

IV. Management Review Process

A. No later than 60 days after all parties sign this Accord, BNSF's discipline-review process will include a process for an additional review of cases in which an
employee who reports an on-duty personal injury is also assessed discipline related to the incident giving rise to the injury report.

B. The process will provide for review that (1) occurs before discipline is issued and (2) includes consultation with both:

1. a high-level BNSF manager (such as a General Manager, Assistant Vice-President, or other high-ranking BNSF officer); and

2. an attorney from BNSF's Law Department.

C. Nothing contained in this Paragraph IV of the Accord, or elsewhere in this Accord, is intended to waive BNSF's attomey/client privilege or change the terms of
any collectively bargained agreement.

V. Review of Other Policies
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For BNSF Railway Co.:

Name: Charles Shewmake
Title: Vice President and General Counsel

Signed this 10th day of January, 2013

For Occupational Safety and Health Administration:

Name: Richard E. Fairfax
Title: Deputy Assistant Secretary of Labor

Signed this 11th day of January, 2013

 

No later than 120 days after all the parties sign this Accord, BNSF will complete its review of its personnel policies that concern employee discipline-such as its Policy
for Employee Performance Accountability and TY&E Attendance Guidelines- to ensure those policies fully comply with the employee-protection provisions of the FRSA.

VI. Non-admission of Liability

A. It is understood and agreed that this Accord does not in any manner constitute an Admission  of liability or wrongdoing on BNSF's part. BNSF expressly denies
any such liability or wrongdoing and enters into this Accord in compromise and voluntary resolution of disputed claims for the sole purpose of avoiding further
litigation and expense.

B. This Accord is strictly between BNSF and OSHA.

VII. Communication

A. No later than 60 days after all the parties sign this Accord, BNSF will communicate to its scheduled employees the revisions it has made to its PEPA, PPI, and
ERP.

B. BNSF will provide OSHA with a copy of the written, official communication issued pursuant to paragraph VII (A).

C. BNSF will include in the communication a statement notifying employees that they can:

1. obtain a copy of their employee transcript by requesting it from their regional HR official; and

2. request review of the basis for their enrollment as an active participant in the ERP, as provided in Paragraph 111.

D. Respondent will post on its employee intranet a link to the OSHA Fact Sheet entitled Whistleblower Protection for Railroad Workers.

VIII. Training

A. Within 60 days of all parties' signing this Accord, BNSF will develop and begin implementing a training program with an opportunity for questions and answers
designed to reinforce compliance with the FRSA's anti-retaliation requirements ("FRSA training").

B. This FIISA training will (I) further communicate BNSF's revisions to its PEPA Policy, PPI, and the ERI', and (2) educate attendees on employees' rights and a
railroad's responsibilities under the FRSA.

C. The parties agree that the appropriate primary audience for this FRSA training would be:

1. Operations managers;

2. First-line field supervisors;

3. Labor Relations professionals; and

4. Human Resources professionals.

D. BNSF will make reasonable good-faith efforts to complete this FRSA training for Operations managers, Labor Relations professionals, and Human Resources
professionals within the first six months 01-2013, and will provide training to First-line field supervisors as part of its annual supervisor certification training as
discussed below.

E. BNSF will incorporate into its annual supervisor certification training additional training on the FRSA's anti-retaliation provisions. BNSF will make reasonable
good-faith efforts to incorporate this training as part of its next cycle of annual supervisor certification training. The supervisor certification training is given to
all supervisors annually and will provide refresher training to incumbent supervisors and new training to all recently hired or promoted supervisors.

IX. Effect of Accord

A. OSHA appreciates the constructive manner in which BNSF has worked with OSHA to reach this Accord, and BNSF's approach in revising its involved policies is
viewed constructively by the Agency.

B. Except to the extent necessary to enforce the terms and provisions of this Accord as part of an enforcement action brought by OSHA, the parties agree that
neither this Accord nor any part of it may be construed, used, or admitted into evidence in any judicial, administrative, or arbitral proceedings.

C. As a result of the changes set forth in this Accord, OSHA will sign and approve the settlements in the complaints listed in Attachment A if the offers made
through OSHA are accepted by the complainants.

D. Except as provided in this Accord and in the individual settlements listed in Attachment A, this Accord in no way restricts the authority of the Secretary of Labor
in finding that BNSF violated 49 U.S.C. 5 20109 in any current or future complaint filed with OSHA where warranted.

SIGNATURES:
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Attachment A

Cases Where OSHA Will Approve Settlement Agreements
If Signed by Complainant

8-0370-12-035
4-1760-12-017
7-3620-10-024
9-3290-11-006
7-5880-12-009
0-1650-12-003
6-3285-11-030
7-5880-12-011
0-0160-12-015
7-7080-11-085
0-1960-11-024
0-1960-12-010
7-4120-11-008
7-4120-11-094
7-7080-11-065
7-5880-11-089
6-2450-13-013
8-0100-11-001
5-6850-11-010
6-2450-12-088
7-2260-11-019
8-0370-12-001
5-4760-12-001
8-0 00-12-045
7-7080-12-016
0-1960-12-026
6-4140-11-023
7-7080-11-033
7-7080-12-015
6-0030-11-006
7-7080-12-017
8-0740-12-017
0-1960-11-031
6-0030-11-004
no case number
no case number

Attachment B

ERP Enrollment Criteria

Employees will be identified as potential candidates for ERP based on the following:

Human factor rail equipment incident

Critical operations testing failure

Three non-critical operations testing failures ( I2 month period)

Discipline event (Includes attendance, if there are two or more attendance events)
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